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To,
Dr. H.S Chhabra,
Chief of Spine Service & Medical Director,
Indian Spinal Injuries Centre,
Sector-C Vasant Kunj,
New Delhi-110070

Subject:- Eligibility of Orthopedic surgeons for doing Spine Surgery-regarding

Sir,

[ am directed to refer to your letter dated 18/01/2023 on the above subject.

2 The Board examined the representation of the Association of spine surgeons of India. In
this regard the internal meeting was held by PGMEB on 24/11/2023 and it has been stated by
the Postgraduate Medical Education Board that both the Orthopedic Surgeons and Neuro-
surgeons are compelent to perform spine surgeries. In addition, spine Surgeons can also do the
spine surgeries.

3 This issues with the approval of the competent authority.

Yours faithfully
(Mammwl)

US Registration,(EMRB)



